MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

TO: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council

FROM: Kenneth Payne

DATE: July 1, 2026

SUBJECT: Community Action County/One Lexington Crisis Response

Requesting approval of a resolution to enter into Professional Services Agreements
with each selected crisis response mediator to implement the One Lexington
neighborhood crisis response model, with each agreement not to exceed $10,000
in FY2026, and be paid in a biweekly stipend of $500.00.

The initial term of agreement is July 1, 2025, and ends June 30, 2026.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason upon thirty (30)
written days’ notice to the other party. In the event of termination, the Contractor
shall be paid in full for all services performed to the date of such termination in
accordance with this Agreement.

CRT advocates assist One Lexington in being first responders to gun violence
situations.
These advocates have established connections with communities in the city of
Lexington.

The department needs this action completed to move forward with selected
mediators to provide these services. The selected contractors list will be made
publicly available.

Selected Contractors:
Nestor Gomez

Terry Dumphord
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Corey Dunn

Stephen Overstreet

Evanyhoney Romero

The cost for this FY is: $50,000

The cost for future FY is: N/A

The funds are budgeted.
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